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MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Keith Royal, Sheriff-Coroner-Public Administrator 
 

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing Amendment #1 to the agreement with Satellite 

Tracking of People, LLC for GPS monitoring of people enrolled in the 

Alternative Sentencing Program, to extend contract term from June 17, 

2016 to June 17, 2017 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution 

 

FUNDING:  This is a FY 16/17 agreement in an amount not to exceed $30,000, impacting the 

Sheriff’s Corrections’ budget.  No budget amendment is necessary.  This is a discretionary 

program.  Fees paid by participants generally cover the cost of the equipment lease. 

 

BACKGROUND:  Equipment leased from Satellite Tracking of People, LLC, utilizes GPS 

tracking technology and provides real time locational monitoring of participants enrolled in the 

Sheriff’s Office Alternative Sentencing Program.   

 

Resolution 14-249 authorized the original agreement with an expiration date of June 17, 2016.  

The agreement allows the option for three additional one-year renewals.  This amendment, if 

approved, will initiate the first one-year renewal of the lease agreement with no other changes to 

the agreement.  The maximum yearly amount of the agreement is $30,000.  Persons enrolled in the 

program pay fees which historically have covered the costs associated with the leasing of the 

equipment. 

 
 

Initiated and Approved by: Keith Royal 


